
 1 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING - REVISED 

Wednesday, July 11, 2018 

5:00 pm – Call to Order, Adjournment to Closed Session 

6:00 pm – Reconvene to Public Session 

 

LOCATION OF MEETING:  MARY BUREN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

     MULTIPURPOSE ROOM 

     1050 PERALTA STREET, GUADALUPE, CA 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 

meeting, please contact the Superintendent’s Office at (805)343-2114.  Notification of 48 hours prior to the 

meeting will enable the district to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

 

Any of the materials related to items on this agenda are available for viewing at the Office of the District 

Superintendent, 4465 Ninth Street, Guadalupe, CA during regular business hours, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday 

through Friday; telephone 805-343-2114. 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

A. Roll Call 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

C. Approval of Agenda 

 

II. Adjourn to closed session 

 

Closed Session Public Comments:  This section of the agenda is intended for 

members of the public to address the Board of Education on items involving the school 

district that are being considered Closed Session.  Such testimony shall be limited to 

three (3) minutes each person and fifteen (15) minutes on each topic.  If an answer to a 

specific question is requested, the Board President will, if appropriate, direct 

administration to respond in writing. 

 

The Board will consider and may act upon any of the following items in closed session.  

Any action taken will be reported publicly at the end of the closed session. 

 

A. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Order 2018/2019-01 

 

B. Public Employment Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Resignation pursuant to Gov. 

Code § 54957, 54954.5 (e).) (Possible Action) 

 

III. Reconvene in open session; announce closed session actions 

 

The Board will announce any action taken on Public Employees Certificated and/or 

Classified Personnel. 

 

 

 

 

 



 2 

IV. Open Session – Public Comments 

 

The Board of Trustees will receive comments about items and issues not appearing on 

tonight's agenda.  We ask that those who address the Board limit their remarks to three 

(3) minutes.  Open meeting laws and fairness to other residents, who may have an 

interest in your topic, prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in an extended 

discussion of your concerns.  The Board may direct its district staff to meet at a later 

date with speakers who have specific concerns or needs.  The Board may also direct 

that an issue be placed on a future agenda for discussion and consideration.  This 

permits the Board and staff members to prepare and receive necessary information and 

for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.  We appreciate your 

cooperation. 

 

Any person may address the Board concerning any item on the agenda and may be 

granted three (3) minutes to make a presentation to the Board at the time a specific item 

is under discussion or, in the case of a closed session item, prior to the Board convening 

in closed session.  A form is available from the Superintendent's secretary that should 

be completed and returned to her.  Please indicate on the form if additional time is 

requested and state the reason.  The president may grant additional time if 

circumstances permit. 

 

The public may address the board on any matter pertaining to the school district that is 

not on the agenda. 

 

V. Superintendent’s Report 

 

The Superintendent may report to the Board about various matters involving the 

district.  There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to 

staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

VI. Board Member Reports 

 

Each member of the Board may report about various matters involving the district.  

There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to staff, and 

no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

VII. Consent Agenda 

 

The Board will be asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote, unless 

any member of the board or if the public asks that an item be removed from the consent 

agenda and considered and discussed separately.  

 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Special and Regular Board Meeting of June 20, 

2018. 

B. Approval of Warrant Listing Report of Expenditures. 

 

C. Williams Uniforms Complaints Quarterly Report – (April-June) 

 

It is being recommended that Consent Agenda Items VII. A, B and C be 

approved, as presented. 

 



 3 

 

VIII. Items Scheduled for Action 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. Adoption of Resolution 2018/2019-01 Functional Responsibilities.  

Resolution 2018/2019-01 is an update of functional responsibilities to the 

district.  Resolution reflects recent staff changes in the district. 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the approval and adoption of Resolution 2018/2019-

01, as presented. 

 

2. First Reading – First Reading – Revised Board Policy and Administrative 

Regulations 2000’s – Administration of 2,000. The Board is asked to review 

the Board Policies and Administration Regulations Numbered 2000 through 

2250. 

 

No action required as this time. 

 

3. Adoption of Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulations 1000’s 

– Community Relations. The Board is asked to review and approve the Board 

Policies and Administrative Regulations Numbered 1000 through 1700. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the Board Policies and 

Administrative Regulations 1000’s – Community Relations, as presented. 

 

4. Approval of Agreement for 2018/2019 Pupil Transportation Services 

between then Guadalupe Union School and Santa Barbara Transportation 

Corp. dba Student Transportation of America.  Prior to taking action the 

Board will review and consider approving Agreement for Pupil Transportation 

Services - July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the Agreement for Pupil 

Transportation between the Guadalupe Union School District and Santa 

Barbara Transportation Services, as presented. 

 

B. Business and Financial 

 

1. Approval of 2018/2019 Revised Field Experience and Student Teaching 

Agreement between the Guadalupe Union School District and California 

Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo.  Prior to taking action the 

Board will review and consider approving Revised Agreement for Field 

Experience and Student Teaching. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the Revised Agreement for 

Field Experience and Student Teaching between the Guadalupe Union School 

District and California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo, as 

presented. 

 

 



 4 

2. Approval of Agreement for 2018/2019 Crossing Guard Services between 

the Guadalupe Union School District and All City Management Services. 

Prior to taking action the Board will review and consider approving Agreement 

for Crossing Guard Services – July 1, 2018 – June 30, 2019. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the Agreement for Crossing 

Guard between the Guadalupe Union School District All City Management 

Services, as presented. 

 

Curriculum and Instruction 

 

1. Approval and Adoption of the Guadalupe Union School District Revised 

Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) – July 1, 2018 – June 30, 2019. 

The Board will review to consider the approval and adoption of the Guadalupe 

Union School District Revised Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve and adopt the Guadalupe 

Union School District Revised Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) for 

July 1, 2018 – June 30, 2019, as presented. 

 

C. Financial and Business 

No Items to Report 

 

D. Child Nutrition/Food Services 

No Items to Report 

 

E. Facilities 

 

1. Request for the Use of School Property/Equipment/Buildings and Waive 

of Fees. Ernest Righetti High School has submitted a request for the use of 

facilities/properties for the purpose of their Summer School Program to begin 

on June 6, 2018 through July 2, 2018. Ernest Righetti High School requests that 

the Board waive the fees. The board is asked to consider Ernest Righetti High 

School request to waive the fees for the use of school facilities/properties. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board is asked to consider that approve the 

use of the school facilities/properties request and waiver of fees, as submitted. 

 

IX. Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 

 

A. General Functions 

1. Board/Superintendent Retreat 

2. Admin/Superintendent Workshop 

 

B. Facilities 

1. Gymnasium Design Updates 

 

C. Business/Finance 

1. Fund Balance Summary 

 

 



 5 

D. Pupil Personnel 

1. Interdistrict Attendance Summary – July 2018 

 

 

X. Future Agenda Items 

 

XI. Adjournment 

 

Future Meetings: 

 

Regular School Board Meeting - Wednesday, August 8, 2018, 5:00 pm at Mary Buren 

Elementary School, 1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434. 
 



GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
SPECIAL SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES 

Wednesday, June 20, 2018 
 

Board President, Diana Arriola, called the regular board meeting of June 20, 2018, to order at 3:03 pm. The flag salute was 

held at this time.  

 

MEMBERS PRESENT    Diana Arriola, MaryLou Sabedra-Cuello, Sheila Cepeda and David Hosking 

 

ABSENT     José Pereyra 

 

PRESENT  Ed Cora, Superintendent/Board Secretary; Gloria Grijalva, CBO; Anne Rigali, 

Director of Pupil Services; Peter Bedolla, Operations Lead; Anita Flores, 

Interim Executive Assistant to the Superintendent; Carla Benevedo, Executive 

Assistant to the Superintendent. 

 

OTHERS PRESENT  None 

 

 MOTION  A motion was made by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello, seconded by Mr. Hosking and 

carried to approve the agenda as presented.  

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: José Pereyra  

 

Closed Session Public Comments   None  

 

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION  

 

Resolution Roll Call was taken for the adoption of Resolution # 2017/2018-27, to Layoff 

and Reduce Hours for two (2) Case Manager/Educator positions (1.0 

FTE) and one (1) Community Liaison I position (1 FTE) due to the 

separation between the Little House by the Park and the Guadalupe 

Union School District as of June 30, 2018, as approved at the June 13, 

2018 board meeting. 
 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: José Pereyra 

 

Closed Session    Board adjourned to Closed Session at 3:08 pm 
 

Reconvene A motion was made by Mr. Hosking, seconded by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello to 

reconvene from the closed session. Board President, Diana Arriola calling the 

special board meeting back to order at 4:44 pm.  

 

 Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

 Absent: Jose Pereyra 

 

Mrs. Arriola announced the following closed session action; 

 

1.) In closed session, the board directed Mr. Cora to contact the 

Guadalupe City Attorney to discuss the Use of Facility Agreement. 

 



IV. WORK STUDY SESSION 

 

LHBTP Mr. Cora went over the cost for services from LHBTP to the Guadalupe 

Union School District. Mr. Cora also went over the services provided 

by LHBTP. Mr. Cora asked direction from the Board of Trustees on the 

amount to be offered to LHBTP. 

 

The Board of Trustees verified LHBTP MOU is one year at a time and 

to be renewed every year. Board President, Diana Arriola said for the 

best interest of the district to stay with the approved LCAP cost of 

$50,000. Mr. Cora clarified that the $50,000 to be paid to LHBTP 

would be invoiced as services are rendered. 

 
V. Adjournment  Motion was made by Ms. Cepeda, seconded by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello and 

carried to adjourn the meeting at 5:02 pm.  

  

  AYES: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, Hosking 

  Absent: Jose Pereyra 

 

 

 

VI. Next Regular Meeting:  July 11, 2018, 5:00 p.m. at Mary Buren Elementary School, 1050 Peralta 

Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434. 

 
  .  



 1 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, June 20, 2018 

 
Board President, Diana Arriola, called the regular board meeting of June 20, 2018, to order at 5:03 pm. The flag salute was 

held at this time.  

 

MEMBERS PRESENT    Diana Arriola, MaryLou Sabedra-Cuello, Sheila Cepeda and David Hosking 

 

ABSENT     José Pereyra 

 

PRESENT  Ed Cora, Superintendent/Board Secretary; Gloria Grijalva, CBO; Anne Rigali, 

Director of Pupil Services; Peter Bedolla, Operations Lead; Anita Flores, 

Interim Executive Assistant to the Superintendent; Carla Benevedo, Executive 

Assistant to the Superintendent. 

 

OTHERS PRESENT  None 

 

MOTION  A motion was made by Mr. Hosking, seconded by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello and 

carried to approve the agenda as presented.  

 

Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: José Pereyra  

 

Closed Session Public Comments   None  

 

Close Session     Board adjourned to Closed Session at 5:04 pm. 

 

Reconvene Board President, Mrs. Arriola called the regular board meeting back to order at 

5:42 pm. Mrs. Arriola announced the following action; 

 

1.) A motion was made, second and passed to accept the 

Certificated/Classified Personnel Order 2017/2018 – 12, submitted by Mr. 

Cora. 

 

AYES: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: Jose Pereyra 

 

Mr. Cora introduced the new Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum and 

Instruction Gina Branum. Mr. Cora reported he would discuss with Ms. 

Branum her start date and time. 

 

Open Session Public Comments  None 

 

Superintendent’s Report 

Mr. Cora reported on their (Mrs. Grijalva, Mr. Bedolla, and Mrs. Rivera) trip 

to Bakersfield to see the completed buildings were they were able to see the 

next phase and finished classrooms. He also reported last Thursday the crane 

arrived and Friday they started moving the pieces to set them in place. Mr. 

Cora also said once all the building pieces are set they will be bolted and 

welded becoming a permanent building. They will start welding on Monday. 

 



 2 

Mr. Cora also reported that on today’s construction meeting it was said to him 

by Vernon Edwards they are on schedule to end in July. 

      

Mr. Cora thanked original Board of Trustees and the current Board of Trustees 

for supporting him during his seven years with the Guadalupe Union School 

District. 

 

VI. Items Scheduled for Action 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of June 13, 2018.  

 

A motion was made by Mr. Hosking, seconded by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello and carried to approve the 

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of June 13, 2018. 

 

 Ayes: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: Pereyra 

 

 

  

2. Approval of the draft Services Memorandum of Understanding between the Little House by 

the Park and the Guadalupe Union School District.   

 

A motion was made by Ms. Cepeda, seconded by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello and carried to approve the 

draft Services Memorandum of Understanding between the Little House by the Park and the 

Guadalupe Union School District not to exceed $50,000.   

 

AYES: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: José Pereyra 

  

 

3. Approval of Resolution 2017/2018-25, Resolution Calling for Full and Fair Funding of 

California’s Public Schools as requested of the California School Boards Association (CSBA).   

 

Roll Call was taken for the adoption of Resolution 2017/2018- 25; Resolution for 

Designation of the Official Representatives to the Santa Barbara SIPE Joint Powers 

Authority Board of Directors. 
 

AYES: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: José Pereyra 

 

B. Curriculum and Instruction 

 

1. Approval of the 2017/2018 Consolidated Application and Reporting System (CARS).   

 

A motion was made by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello, seconded by Mr. Hosking and carried 

to approve the 2017/2018 Consolidated Application and Reporting System (CARS). 
 

AYES: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: Jose Pereyra 

 

 

 

 



 3 

C. Financial and Business 

 

1. Approval and Adoption of the Guadalupe Union School District Budget for 2018/2019.   

 

A motion was made by Ms. Cepeda, seconded by Mr. Hosking and carried to 

approve the Adoption of the Guadalupe Union School District Budget for 

2018/2019. 
 

AYES: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: Jose Pereyra 

 

 

2. Public Hearing – Education Protection Account (EPA) 2018/2019.  At this time the Board will 

hold a Public Hearing to receive comments on the matter of the 2018/2019 Education Protection 

Account (EPA). 

 

OPENED:  6:01 pm.   CLOSED: 6:02 pm. 

 

3. Adoption of Resolution 2017/2018-26; The Education Protection Account (EPA) 2018/2019.   

 

Roll Call was taken for the adoption of Resolution 2017/2018- 26, The Education 

Protection Account (EPA) 2018/2019. 
 

AYES: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: José Pereyra 

 

 

4. Approval and Adoption of the Guadalupe Union School District Local Control Accountability 

Plan (LCAP) – July 1, 2018 – June 30, 2019. 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Hosking, seconded by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello and carried 

to approve the Adoption of the Guadalupe Union School District Local Control 

Accountability Plan (LCAP) – July 1, 2018 – June 30, 2019. 
 

AYES: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: Jose Pereyra 

 

5. Approval of the Proposal for Facilities Coordination Services.   

 

A motion was made by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello, seconded by Ms. Cepeda and carried 

to approve the Adoption of the Facilities Coordination Services for an estimated fee 

of $45,000.00 for the 2018-2019 school year. 
 

AYES: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: Jose Pereyra 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 4 

 

D. Facilities 

 

Approval of the Kermit McKenzie Intermediate School’s 8-Plex Building Project Contingency 

& Potential Change Orders.   

 

A motion was made by Ms. Cepeda, seconded by Mr. Hosking and carried to 

approve the Kermit McKenzie Intermediate School’s 8-Plex Building Project 

Contingency fund of $160,000.00 & Potential Change Orders. 
 

AYES: Arriola, Sabedra-Cuello, Cepeda, and Hosking 

Absent: Jose Pereyra 

 

 

VII. Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 

 

VIII. Future Agenda Items 

 

1. Board of Trustees/Superintendent Workshop 

2. Administration/Superintendent Workshop 

 

IX.      Adjournment: Motion was made by Ms. Cepeda, seconded by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello and 

carried to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 pm. 
 

Next Regular Meetings: 

 

Regular School Board Meeting – Wednesday, July 11, 2018, 5:00 pm, Mary Buren Elementary School, 1050 

Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434 

 

 





























 

 

 
 

 

 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2018/2019-01 

FUNCTIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES 

 

WHEREAS, effective administration of a school district is dependent upon assignment of functional 

responsibilities; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Guadalupe Union School District is required to process 

the payrolls of the District at the times prescribed by the Superintendent of Schools of Santa Barbara 

County; and  

 

WHEREAS, the payrolls are to be signed by a person authorized by the Board of Education of the 

Guadalupe Union School District; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Guadalupe Union School District is desirous of 

participating in Federal financial assistance under provisions of Public Law 864; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Guadalupe Union School District purchases property from the California State 

Educational Agency for Surplus Property; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Guadalupe Union School District receives requests of 

employees desiring to avail themselves of the annuity purchase and deferred income tax provision of 

Section 403(b) of the Internal Revenue Code of the United States; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Guadalupe Union School District by resolution of the Board of Education has been 

authorized to conduct negotiations with the California State Teachers’ Retirement System and 
insurance company duly qualified and authorized to do business in the State of California and to sell 

annuity contract and policies of life insurance to public employees in this state:  

 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Guadalupe Union School District 

that the following persons are authorized as agents for the Guadalupe Union School District and its 

Governing Board as described:  

 

1. In accordance with sections 42632, 42633, 85232, and 85233 of the Education Code, that any one 

of the following persons all members of the Board of Education, are duly authorized to sign orders 

drawn on the funds of the Guadalupe Union School District commencing June 14, 2018: Diana 

Arriola, MaryLou Sabedra-Cuello, Sheila Marie Cepeda, José E. Pereya and David Hosking.  

 

2. Emilio Handall, Ed.D., District Superintendent, is designated Secretary to the Board of Education 

of the Guadalupe Union School District.  

 



3. Emilio Handall, Ed.D., District Superintendent, be designated agent in connection with requests 

for use of School District building and facilities.  

 

4. Emilio Handall, Ed.D., District Superintendent, is designated as authorized agent for the school 
district and it’s Governing Board in connection with the school district’s site acquisition and 

construction program, including new construction and modernization projects and is authorized to sign 

applications to State and Federal agencies involved and to otherwise administer the program in a 

manner consistent with the action and approved plans of the Governing Board. 

  

5. Emilio Handall, Ed.D., District Superintendent, be designated as duly authorized agent and 

representative of the school district for the purpose of filing applications and other necessary 

documents for Federal financial assistance under the provisions of Public Law 874 and Public Law 

864.  

 
6. Under provisions of Education Codes 42632, 42633, 85232, 85233, Emilio Handall, Ed.D., District 

Superintendent and Secretary of the Board; is hereby authorized to sign payrolls drawn upon the funds 

of the Guadalupe Union School District.  

 

7. Emilio Handall, Ed.D., District Superintendent, Anne Rigali, Director of Pupil Services, Anita 

Flores, Interim Executive Assistant to the Superintendent are designated agents in connection with the 

school district’s Student Activity Accounts, Clearing Account and the Revolving Cash Fund, and are 

authorized to sign orders drawn upon the funds of such accounts.  

 
8. Emilio Handall, Ed.D., District Superintendent, Anita Flores, Interim Executive Assistant to the 

Superintendent, Gloria Grijalva, Chief Business Official, and Crystal Alley, Accounting Technician 

II are authorized to receive cash receipts collected.  

 

9. Emilio Handall, Ed.D., District Superintendent, is authorized to execute Purchase Orders.  

 

10. Anne Rigali, Director of Pupil Services, Anita Flores, Interim Executive Assistant to the 

Superintendent are authorized to execute Purchase Orders up to a limited amount of three hundred 

($300.00) as authorized by the Superintendent.  

 
11. Emilio Handall, Ed.D., District Superintendent, be authorized to sign Warehouse and Issue Sheets 

(SEASP form 109) of the California State Educational Agency For Surplus Property on behalf of the 

Guadalupe Union School District.  

 

12. Emilio Handall, Ed.D., District Superintendent, is authorized to sign application forms for tax 

shelter annuities, which constitute an agreement between the employee and the California State 

Teachers’ Retirement System of an insurance company duly qualified and authorized to sell annuity 

contracts and policies of life insurance to public employees of the State of California.  

 

13. Emilio Handall, Ed.D., District Superintendent, Anita Flores, Interim Executive Assistant to the 
Superintendent and Gloria Grijalva, Chief Business Official are authorized to deposit funds in the 

form of Time Deposit Open Accounts or in the form of Certificates of Deposits in order or bearer form; 

accept and direct delivery of any Certificate of Deposit, all of which authority extends to any and all 

renewals of such deposits. Authority is further given to make withdrawals from any account established 

hereby and to endorse for deposit, encashment or negotiation any Certificate of Deposit.  

 



 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Guadalupe Union School District 

that:  

 
14. In the absence of the District Superintendent, the following administrative officials, as available in 

the order listed, are assigned the responsibility of action on behalf of the District Superintendent, in 

the conduct of school affairs, in addition to their regularly assigned responsibilities;  

 

1. Mrs. Gina Branum, Director of Educational Services  

2. Mrs. Anne Rigali, Director of Pupil Services  

3. Mrs. Jesely Alvarez, School Site Principal  

4. Mr. Gabriel T. Solorio, School Site Principal  

 

15. When any of the designated officials is acting on behalf of the District Superintendent in his or 

other staff members’ absence, that administrator is designated as Acting Superintendent of the Board 

of Education; and  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that such authorization and designations shall become effective 

immediately.  

 

AMENDMENT PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Guadalupe Union School 

District the 11th  day of July, 2018 by the following votes:  

 

AYES:  

 
NOES:  

 

ABSENT:  

 

____________________________________  

Sheila Marie Cepeda  

GUSD Governing Board Clerk 

 
















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	00. 07 11 18 Board Agenda
	1. 06 20 2018 Special Board Meeting
	2. 06 20 2018 Board Meteting Minutes
	3. Warrents
	4. Williams Quarter Rept
	5. 2018-2019-01 Resolution Functional Responsibilities
	6. Board Policies 2000's
	7 Board Policies 1000's
	7.1 Board Policies 1000's Continued
	8. SB Transportation 
	9. CalPoly Agreement
	10. All City Management
	11. Local Control Accountability Plan LCAP
	12. RHS Use of School Property Waive of Fees
	13. Fund Balanance Summary
	14. Interdistrict Attendance Summary July 2018

